BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
STATE OF COLORADO

Docket No. 07M-230E
REPLY COMMENTS OF THE GOVERNOR’S ENERGY OFFICE

RE: IN THE MATTER OF THE COMMISSION ADOPTING POLICIES AS
REQUIRED BY HOUSE BILL 07-1228.


The Governor's Energy Office ("GEO") respectfully submits its Reply Comments in the above-captioned docket. 

The GEO’s mission is to implement Governor Ritter’s New Energy Economy.  The GEO advocates a balanced and sustained transformation of Colorado’s electric power sector to ever-increasing reliance on demand side management, and clean, efficient, and renewable energy resources that provide economic development benefits to the people of the State of Colorado. 

We appreciate the opportunity to review the comments of other entities.  Unfortunately, the GEO did not have sufficient time to provide comprehensive reply comments.  If our schedule permits, we plan to participate in subsequent workshops to help the Commission provide recommendations to the legislature.  Our general views regarding DG were contained in our initial comments.  


Jeff Lyng, GEO’s Commercial Sector Program Manager offers the following information:
Distributed generation (“DG”) holds substantial potential for Colorado.  Defined as any energy generation source located closer to the end user than a central power plant, DG comes in a wide range of technologies including internal combustion engines, micro-turbines, fuel cells, photovoltaics, solar thermal, combustion turbines, and combined heat and power. 

Utilities and end users stand to benefit from DG most directly in the form of a diversified energy supply.  A diversified energy supply benefits both parties by hedging against the inherent volatility of natural gas. 
In addition, a host of ancillary benefits can also be attributed to adoption of DG including ensured power quality, peak shaving, voltage support, VAR support, and power reliability.  Of particular utility benefit, strategically located DG can hold significant benefits to mitigating overloading issues at the distribution feeder level. 
The built environment represents the most obvious location for siting DG. Although DG has traditionally been more economically viable in the commercial and industrial sectors due to large on-site loads, new niche technologies for the residential market are becoming more available and viable, such as combined heat and power.  
DG, in combination with high performance new construction design could build a convincing case to utilities for downsizing distribution equipment in certain locations. The complement of building peak shaving DG and alternative technologies to standard vapor compression cooling equipment is perhaps the best way to achieve the most substantial peak reductions in building loads.  
The GEO’s Commercial Buildings program going forward will be enforcing incorporating the evaluation of DG technologies into all new commercial and institutional building construction projects that the office advises on.  In addition, the GEO will be requiring all Energy Service Companies (ESCOs) working on behalf of the GEO in the commercial buildings sector to evaluate DG as measures in all performance contracts they engage in. We are encouraging an evaluation of utility rebate incentives to promote customer-sited photovoltaics installed with a west of south orientation with the purpose of offsetting demand closer to time of utility coincident peak.

We look forward to participating further in this docket.  

Respectfully submitted this 20th day of July, 2007.
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